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just place them to the eyes and.adjust the eye pieces. Mr. 
CARPENTER recalls that he wrote on the box in which he 
placed the binoculars the price $39.95 and the amount of 
tax which was $1.60 and .added the two figures for a total 
of $41.55. He placed the sales slip and the box with the 
binoculars in it in a gray paper bag which bears the name 
of York Arms on its side. The binoculars were in a leather 
or similar type carrying.case, The store does not record 
or maintain serial numbers for these binoculars and it is 
not known what, it any, serial number was on this particular 
pair of binoculars.

Mr. CARPENTER stated that the binoculars were 
Bushnell brand and were 7 by 35 size.

Mr. CARPENTER described the customer as follows;
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Race;
Sex: 
Age;
Height; 
Weight: 
Hair:

White
Male
26 - 32 years .. .
5 feet 11 inches
160 pounds to 175 pounds
Black, or dark brown, neat, .
combed straight back and not 
parted. It was neither very 
long nor shaggy.

Eyes* Color not recalled; no glasses 
worn

Complexion:
Build:
Scars and marks: 
Regional accent;

Ruddy
Medium ■ .
None recalled
None noticed

Dress; Dark suit, not known whether 
or not pants matched coat., but 
recalls pants did not contrast 
with coat; color of shoes not .
known but not in sharp contrast 
to other clothing; no hat worn; 
white shirt with noticeably wide ... 
space at the-coMar, neat looking; 
dark tie with light’stripe which . .

’ covered entire tie, which was
tied in a long slender knot which . 

< did not fill the space between - .
the collars; tie was noticeably 
pulled to one side, not in keeping 
with generally neat appearance of 
customer; no jewelry.remembered. -
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.... Facial characteristics; Average fullness; nothing 
■ ■ regarding the eyes,, nose,

' ears or-other features '
' . ■ . noticeable. Customer’s

- . : , hands were. neat, though
nothing outstanding was

. '.noticed about them..

. Mr. CARPENTER recalls that the individual reached 
into his right .front pants,pocket.to get the money, .with which . 
to pay for the-binoculars,. The Money was not in a billfold - 
or a money clip. The customer withdrew two $20 bills "from 
a roll'which contained several other bills, at least'two of 
which Mr, CARPENTER believes were $20 bills. The customer 
also took a>$1.00 bill from this roll and then reached, into 
his other front pocket with, his left hand and-secured two' 
quarters and a^nickel, making a total of $41^55 for. the 
payment. After purchasing the binoculars, the customer 
walked, from the store and Mr. CARPENTER told’him to "hurry 
back” or some^similar parting statement, and the customer’s 
reply is not .-recalled, if any was. madd. Mr. CARPENTER; does .
not know .which'direction.:the customer took after . leaving the 
stores- Y

. ■ ’» Mr .CARPENTER does. not. recall ever having s^en . 
this individual before iw-the store ©r elsewhere, but feels 
relativ^ly-certain that if he sees him again he would be 
able to recognise him. '

. The customer, while in the store, did not ask to. 
see any other 'merchandise such as rifles or guns or 
ammunition of-any Rind, and made no inquiry at all concerning 
any other merchandise, • ' J

’ ■ Mr/ CARPENTER stated that when the customer entered 
the store CARPENTER, was near the front of the store talking 
to Mr.- VERNON YORK. Further back in thd store he believes 
CHARGES GIBSON was near the cash register, and Mr. HUGH . 
BADDLEY, a clerk, was also somewhere in the store. He believes 
also that possibly Mr. CORDRA YORK, JR,, may have been in . 
the store, but he does not know-whether or not any of these- ' 
individuals took notice of the customer. .

12©
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

natp. 4/16/68____________

SAC ROBERT G# JHSM and SA RALPH J. MME ©©atacted 
RALPH M. CARPENTER, am employee ©f Tort'Awa® Company, 162 South 
Maia Street, Memphis Mr, CARPENTER was informed of the identity 
of SAC JENSEN and he has previously been interviewed by SA LIEWER. 
He was told we had an additional group of photographs we would 
like him to view. He was told that no significance should be 
attached to the sequence ©r arrangement the photographs might 
be in when he saw them. These photographs were laid out, one " 
after another, on the second floor away from bystanders and other 
employees in the York Arms Company.

CARPENTER spent at least twenty minutes reviewing 
carefully each of ths photographs. He expressed some hesitation 
for a time between a photograph of one RICHARD SMITH and the 
photograph of ERIC So GALT. Mo names and no identifying data 
of -any kind were furnished to CARPENTER in connection with his 
study of these photographs. He did state in connection with a 
photograph of SMITH that he thought this was a local Memphis boy 
whom he might have seen. He turned this photograph over and did 
reject the photograph as not being identical to the one to-whom 
he sold the binoculars. - '

He studied carefully for approximately five minutes 
the photograph of ERIC S, GALT and made comments concerning-the . 
appearance of GALT. He stated the hair was.generally similar 
to the customer but thought it might be Just a little bit longer 
than when the customer had been in the store on April 4. He also 
said that he recalled the customer he waited on did not have 
heavy, bushy eyebrows but they were more like the eyebrows in the 
photograph of GALT. -He also stated h@ had no recollection of ■ 
seeing GALT’s teeth and thought he had a smile when he waited on 
him. CARPENTER also said he had no independent recollection of 
GALT’s ears appearing as they did in the photograph, but he then 
said he did not notice them particularly. He did furnish the ' 
following statement regarding his identification of the photograph 
of ERIC S. GALT: - '
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- "April 16, 1966 '

"On April 16, 1968, I, Ralph M Carpenter was shown a group ■ ,
of 5 photographs by Special. Agent in Charge Robert 6 Jensen ' c 
and Special Agent Ralph J Liewer. After'careful study of . 
each of these pictures I placed my name on the back of the :.

' picture which I feel most resembled the man who bought a . ' ' ; 
set of binoculars from.me on April 4, 1968 at York Arms,' . /
162 So. Main.St., Memphis, Tennessee. ■ I was "not furnished ' 
any"names or any descriptive data regarding any of the - \ : 
photographs shown. I was also told that no significance ’ . : Js
should be . attached to any sequence or arrangement that the - .
photographs were shown to me. I did turn one photograph <
over as I thought I recognised this to be a local Memphis .- . ’ 
boy. I did not however recognise him as the person to whom ' 
I sold the binoculars. . \ .

"In choosing the photograph I was guided by my best recollect , 
tion. I remember that the man who bought the binoculars ' "
did not have" heavy eyebrows and were about medium like the ' 
ones in the photograph selected by me. I did not sell any . . 
other binoculars on April 4, 1968 . '

"My signature attests that I am in agreement with;; ■ J 
the information set forth on page,one and page two of this 5

. . statement. ' '

/s/ Ralph M.. Carpenter .

/s/ Robert G Jensen ■
SAC, FBI, Memphis " v
April 16, 1968 ' ' .

/s/ Ralph J. Liewer 1 
Special Agent FBI "
April 16, 1968" : s

It should be noted that the name "ERIC So GALT"
. was not furnished, to CARPEMTER, nor ..was., he .in. a position.: to. . .

read the name when he signed th® back of the photography His. • ■ . ..V’
concluding ..remarks, which were made at approximately 11:20 a.m,. ,.c . ' 
4/16/68, were to the effect that, "I don’t own a suit. I ‘ . .
suppose I will have to buy a suit so that I can go to court." . . '■
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1, Date April 16, 1968

On April 16, 1968, a group of five photographs were shown * 
to RALPH M. CARPENTER, an employee of York Arms, 162 South Main 
Street, Memphis, ^enn^s^ee. The photographs that were shown to 
him are those of: .

JOHN EDWARD THOMAS, Memphis Police Department No. 32206

THEODORE JOHN ADANK, FBI No. 3 871 080 ...

CLINTON CABLE GIBSON, Memphis Police Department No. 91407

' ERIC GALT

ROBERT PIERCE SMITH, also known as Richard Smith, 493 Howard 
' Street. Whitehaven. Tennessee, USAF No. 14702464, date of 

birth
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA RALPH J. LIEWER and SA ROBERT W. GOODWIN at Memphis, 
Tennessee, on April 5, 1968:

Mr. CORDRA YORK, JR., 1374 East Crestwood, 
Memphis, Tennessee, advised that he is one of the owners 
of the York Arns Company at 162 South Main Street, Memphis, 
and he does not recall seeing an individual come into'" the 
store in the afternoon of April 4, 1968, and purchase a 
pair of binoculars from Mr. RALPH CARPENTER, one of the 
salesmen at the store.

Mr. YORK stated that any money taken from such a 
customer would by this time have been transferred to the 
banking institution used by the store.

Mr. YORK stated that the York Arms.Company does 
not handle the Remington Game Master model 760 rifle at 
this time and has not handled it for the past two or three 
years. He stated that the store has two other branches in 
the city andhe is certain that neither of these stores 
has handled this particular model of Remingtbn rifle in 
the past several years; however, to make sure he would; contact 
these stores and in the event they had handled this gun 
recently would ; immediately .contact the FBI.

Mr. YORK advised that Mr. CHARLES GIBSON, a 
salesman for th® store, is now out of the store and 
unavailable for interview. He stated Mr. VERNON YORK 
has left for An extended^fishing trip in Florida.

Mr. HUGH BADDLEY, 1537 North Parkway, Memphis, 
Tennessee, advised that he is a clerk in the York Arms 
Company, 162 South Main Street. He advised that he 
recalls that sometime on the afternoon of April 4, 1968, 
salesman RALPH CARPENTER went to the store’s display 
window and brought back a pair of binoculars which Mr. 
BADDLEY believes CARPENTER eventually sold to a customer 
at that time. Mr. BADDLEY stated that he does not recall 
the customer and cannot describe him.
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OLIVER MULL DRUG STORE ■
4115 ETOWAY 51 S 
yHITEEAVEN, TEMHESSEE

(This lavestIgaiios pertain® to th® purchase 
of a Gillet#shaving hit, which was abandoned 
by, the Uakawa Subject, and which was identi­
fied fro® the price sticker appearing thereon 
as having come fro® th© ©liver Recall Drug 
StereO ' ’ ’
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4/7/68
Date____________ ,___________ __

; Mrs. PEGGY BURNS, 4802 Rickard, telephone number 
^H 397-0033, advised she is employed as a saleslady at the, 

Oliver Rexall Drugstore in Whitehaven. Mrs. BURNS stated that 
^he recalls selling a Gillette shaving kit, which was in a 
clear plastic container, to a white man a little before noon 
on April 3, 1968. She stated that this shaving kit contained 
a safety razor, shaving lotion, shaving cream, hair tonic, 
and deodorant, which is all manufactured by the Gillette Company, 
and was in a clear plastic container,approximately four inches 
by six inches. « .

Mrs. BURNS recalled that a white man came into the 
Oliver Rexall Drugstore shortly before noon, April 3, 1968, and 
asked her for a razor. She said she pointed out where the 
razors were located in her store, and directed him to that area 
of the store.. She advised the white man walked down to this 
area, and picked Out the Gillette shaving kit, and brought" it 
back to the cash'Register, where'she was located. Mr^.t^URNS said 
she could not Recall any other’ items which the white man, 
purchased in her Store. She could not recall how he paid if or 
this purchase and did not recall anything he said while lie was 
paying for the item. ,,

■fe. BURNS stated that she got the impression from the 
white man's activities that he was a stranger in the area,: and 
she said she does not believe he has ever been in her store before. 
She said she'is sure that she has never seen him prior to the - 
time he ap^oached her, and she furnished the following description 
for him; \ '

Race: White
Age; 45
Heights' 5’7”
Weight: " 165 pounds . ,
Hair,; Black - could not recall how
; \ he combed it or anything further

about his hair
______________ - Eyes;  Color unknown_____________ ’ _______ 

' . 126 ,________ . .'
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Remarks: 
Dress:

Had a friendly smile 
Blue suit

No further descriptive information recalled; recalled 
seeing no scars and marks.

Mrs; BURNS said she got the impression that this 
man was alone, and she believed he left the store by himself. 
She advised she could recall no further information regarding 
this man’s description or his activities while he was in her 
store.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/12/68

Mrs. PEGGY BURNS, 4802 Rickard ^ba<r;: ^^^ 
was interviewed at her residence, at which time she furnished 
the following information:

Mrs. BURNS stated that regarding the individual who ■
purchased a Gillette Travel Aid Razor Kit at the Oliver 
Rexall Drugstore, where she is employed, she further remembered 
that this individual was wearing a dark blue suit, which appeared 
to be a normal business suit. She believes that when this 
individual made the purchase, he already had money ih his 
hand when he approached the check-out counter. She could not 
recall the denomination of a bill which he gave her. After 
careful consideration, she believed that he was between 35 and 
45 years of age, and was approximately 5*10" tall. To the best 
of her knowledge, this individual came to the store on 
Wednesday, April 3, 1968. She said she came to work on Tuesday, 
April 2, 1968, at noon, and is positive this individual did not 
make the purchase on that date.

She does not recall recently selling one of these 
Gillette Razor Kits for several weeks. She cannot recall making 
a request for this item to be re-stocked on their shelf in the 
check-out book, which is maintained in the drugstore. She 
stated this book is used for the purpose of replenishing stock 
when a particular item runs low on a particular shelf. She 
advised she did not work on Thursday, April 4, 1968. She does 
not know which cash register in the store that she rang up the 
sale on, but believes it was the front register because she had 
given this individual directions when he first came into the 
store, and at that time she was at the front cash register* 
She believes there were three or four other customers in the store 
who were total strangers to her. *

- She advised that during this particular week, they had 
a one cent sale, which was advertised in the ’’Whitehaven Press” 
newspaper. As a result of this sale, their volume of business 
picked up, and attracted many people other than regular customers.
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To the best of hey recollection, this individual 
appeared to be an "office worker type," and appeared to be 
a very average type individual. The suit he was wearing was 
very neat, and looked to be very expensive. She noted that 
while this individual whs in the store, he did not hesitate 
in that he obtained his purchase, paid her, and immediately 
left.

Mrs. BURNS viewed the three artists’ conceptions, 
at which time she stated that none of these individuals were 
familiar to her in any way, and does not believe that they 
appeared to resemble the .individual who made the purchase in any 
way. .

I
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REBEL MOTEL 
3466 LAMAR AVENUE 
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE

(This section of the report reflects interviews 
with employees and customers at the Rebel Motel.. It was 
at this motel that the Unsub spent the night of April 3, 
1968, using the name ERIC S, GALT.)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Ms, 4/12/68 . 

Miss Am CHRISTINE KELLY, Manager, Rebel Motor 
Hotel, 3466 Lamar Avenue, advised that her records reflect 
the following:

At 7:15 on April 3, 1968, ERIC S. GALT, 2608 
Highland Avenue, Birmingham, Alabama, registered in room 34 
and departed on April 4. He stated on his registration card 
that he was driving a Mustang bearing Alabama license 1-38993.

Miss KELLY stated that the individual would have 
had to have left the hotel by checkout time, which was 1:00 PM, 
or his registration card would have reflected he was charged 
for two days lodging instead of one day.

She further advised that her records reflect the 
following: ■

On April 3, 1968, ANDY GAST, Route 6, Fremont, 
Ohio,, registered in Room 35 and departed on April 4. WILLIAM 
HESTER, 109 Forest Avenue, Troy, Alabama, registered in 
Room 35 on April 4. Leonard E. Day, 5607 Highway 61 South, 
Memphis, registered in Room 33 on April 3. L. N. PAGE, 
1282 Abbe Road, Sheffield, Ohio, registered in Room 34 at 
8:30 PM on April 4.

Miss KELLY further advised that room numbers 33 
and 35 are adjacent to Room 34, and that the only occupant 
of room 34 since ERIC S. GALT checked out was L. N. PAGE.

Miss KELLY stated that she could not remember 
ERIC S. GALT, and in fact the only occupants of the hotel 
which she ever became familiar with were the people who were 
steady customers of the hotel. She stated that SARA LOVINGS 
would have cleaned the room immediately after GALT checked 
out of the hotel.
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Miss KELLY made available ERIC S« GALT’s registration 
card to Special Agent in Charge ROBERT G. JENSEN for submission 
to the FBI Laboratory.
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1
n.t. 4/8/68 .

Miss AWA CHRISTENS KELLEY, owner. The Rebel 
Motel, 3466 Lamar Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished the ■ 
following information: ,

Miss KELLEY stated that a check of her records 
reflected no loss,of any bedspreads similar to or identical 
with the one left'by the suspect on S. Main Street, Memphis. 
Miss KELLEY further advised that her records failed to 
reflect the names HOVEY WWSBK and JO® WILLARD for the 
dates March 15, 196®, to April 8, 1968. Miss KELLEY said 
that her records reflected the fact that ERIC S. GALT, 
2608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham, Alabama, registered ■
April 3, 1968, and checked out April 4, 1968. She advised ■ 
that GALT was^driving a Mustang of unknown year and unknown 
color And had^'t^e license number 138993. ' ’

Miss KELLEY said that a JERRY GOALSBY, Route 4, 
Ripley, Mississippi, registered at her motel April 3, 1968, 
and checked out April 4, 1968. She stated that GOALSBY . 
was..driving a Ford vehicle but did not know the year nor the 
■color, ■ - . . . ■ - ■ . :’ . . . . '

’ KELLEY-advised-she-was unable to recall GALT"or : ’
GOALSBY and could not furnish a physical description.. ' ' '

i 
j
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Date—4/12/68

Mrs. HENRIETTA HAGEMASTER, Desk Clerk, Rebel
Motor Hotel, 3466 Lamar Avenue, advised that she was on duty 
on April 3, 1968, from 3:00 PM to 10:00 PM that day. She 
said she could not remember registering ERIC S„ GALT in ( 
Room 34 on April 3, but upon reviewing GALT's registration' !
card, said that she did register him in Rom 34 at 7:15 PM : 
on April 3. She added she is sure of the time because as ' 
she registers a guest in the hotel she looks- back at the clock 
which is on the wall behind her and writes the time on his . .
registration card. This is done routinely because it is a 
hotel policy to allow the guests 15 minutes from the time ■ 
they register to decide if they still want the hotel room. 
If within this time they decide that do not want the hotel 
room their money is refunded. She stated she wrote the arrival 
time as 7:15 PM on GALT’s registration card.

She said that she could not remember anything 
concerning GALT. She could not describe him or remember 
what kind of car he was driving.

Mrs. HAGEMASTER was shown an artist’s conception 
drawing drawn in Birmingham, Alabama, and said that the - 
individual in the drawing was not in any way familiar to her. ;
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dm. . 4/12/68

SABA LOVW, 3230 Dmocuat ^oadf M^phiSj . ^aid^
Rebel Motor Hot^l, 34^6 Lamar Avenue, . was contacted ather ' 
home and. advised-.that’she was on duty at the hotel on April 4. 

; She said that she went into Room 34 on April drafter the ■ '
occupant had checked out of the hotels .so she could clean 
the room* She stated1 that.she could not remember what time 
she went into the room, but sh® believes it to be in.the 
early part of the afternoon. She stated.that nothing was ' 
left in Room 34 by th® occupant or she. would have remembered 
taking it to the desk clerk. She‘added that she could not 
remember ever seeing the occupant of Rom .34, and she paid' / 
nd attention to th® cars that were parked in th®.hotel lot>m.

She was shown an artist's conception drawing which-
was drawn at Birmingham, Alabama, and she stated that 'the. 
individual in the drawing did mot look familiar'to her.

135

On 4/11/68 at Memphis, Tennessee File # Mg 44-1387 ,

by SA JOTO W, BATO />H_____________________ J>ate dictaled 4/11/68/

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI andis loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to f» distributed outside your agency. : 1

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __Ap£il_lljL_1968__

Mrs, SADIE MOORE* Maid, New Rebel Motor Hotel, :
3466 Lamar Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, advised that she is I
responsible for the service to the rooms on the east side 1
of the hotel. She stated that she very seldom notices people |
who check into the east half of the hotel. She cannot remember 
anything concerning the individual who checked into Room 
Number 34 on the evening of April 3, 1968, and checked out 
the following day. She further stated that she cannot 
remember seeing any Mustangs on April 3 or 4, 1968, and, in 
fact, she is not familiar with the various makes of cars, and 
pays no attention whatsoever to them or their license plates, j
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IVAN B. WEBB, 2569 Faxon, ®esk Clerk, Bebel Motor 
Hotel, 3466 Lamar,« was eontacted at his place of employment 
and advised the following:

; . ■ ’ . He was- on duty at the Bebel Motor Hotel from 10:00 -PM,:-: ; 
"■ April 3, 1968,-to 6:00 .AM, #114, 1968. ‘ He Said lh^^^^

a nightly routine he tours the hotel grounds hourly for security; 
check. During his hourly tours on April 3 and 4, he noticed ”
a white Mustang with Alabama license plates parked in front 
of Room 34. He added that he was positive that this Mustang 
was'parked in front of 34 when he came on duty at 10:00 
and it was there during each of his hourly rounds until 6:00 -
on April 4, 1968, when he was relieved by Mr. SAM HODSON.
He stated that he never saw the occupant of Room 34 during 
his shift.

On April 3 and 4, 1968, Mr. WEBB was shown artist’s 
conception drawings drawn at Birmingham, Alabama, and Memphis, 
Tennessee, and he stated that the drawing at Memphis, looked 
familiar to him but he could not in amy way identify any 
individual from it.
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Mt* VICTOR DBPWTj ©wiser, Bebel Motor Hotel, 
3466 Lamar Avenue in Memphis. He advised that he is usually 
in th® hotel lobby from 1:60 PM to 5:00 PM each day. He - 
stated that he was in the hotel .on the afternoon of April 3 
and 4, but he knew nothing of anyone who checked into Boom 34 
on April 3-, 1968. He said that after - a guest ©hecks out 
of a. room th© maids will go into the room that same day .and 
clean it. They will empty all trash from the rooms into th® 
trash cans at the front of the hotel. H® said that these ' 
cans were picked up by the sanitation department on April 7, 
1968*
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

D»t* 4/12/68

SADIE MC KAY, 853 Buntyn, Laundry Woman, Rebel
Motor Hotel, 3466 Lamar Avenue, Memphis, was contacted at 
her place of employment and advised that she was not working 
on April 3, 1968. She said she was working on April 4, 
1968, at which time, as is her daily routine, she obtained 
a list of all guests that have checked out of the hotel from 
the desk clerk^ She does this upon arriving at work at 
about 8:00 in the morning so that she can enter the rooms 
and strip the beds of their linens * She said that after 
she strips allM® linens off the beds in the rooms, she 
takes-the line® to the laundry room where she proceeds to 
launder it, A^ about 9:00 or 9:30 AM on April 4, she 
remembers knocking on Room 34 to check and see if anyone was 
still.in the rfom-so she could strip the linen.from the 
bed. When shef knocked on the door a voice which sounded 
like a male vMce .answered yes. She then retorted to this 
and said she fas collecting the linen and would come back 
later. Sheahen went on to the other rooms in the hotel and 
then - preceded to^the laundry room. She stated, she never saw 
the occupant of Rpom 34. She added she could not remember 
any specific earsHhat were parked in front of Room 34 on 
April 4,$1968, and'in fact she never pays very much attention 
to. any o£ the cars at the hotel. She added that she never 
went in^b Room 34. on ; April 4, 1968, but SARA LOVINGS, who 
Was th^fmaid on duty.that day would have gone into the room 
to de/® it. .

She was^shown artist’s conception drawings drawn
at.^Rhis, Tennessee, and Birmingham, Alabama,;and stated 
^tt ■ ^either of the.'.men in these 2 drawings looked familiar
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1
Date^/12/68_____________

SAM H. KTOSOK, 3847 Maxima ^tw«? De^k Ctaks 
Rebel Hotter Hotel, 3466 Iwa? Avenue, advised that he was 
om duty at the hotel fro® 6:00 AM oa April 4, tto 2:00 PM 
on April 4, 1968. He stated that he ©©aid hot remember any­
thing concerning the occupant in room 34 and he was unaware 
of any automobile that this individual was driving. He 
could not remember seeing a whit© Mustang parked in the lot 
in the hotel. He stated that the occupant of Rows 34 checked 
out on the morning of April 4, 1968, without coming.to the 
desk. He stated that this would be normal if the individual 
paid for his room in advance, which he did in this case. 
He said that if anyone leaves anything in the hotel rooms . 
after checking out, the maids will bring the objects to him 
and he tags them as to the room number and occupant’s name. 
He stated that on the morning of April 4, 1968, none of the 
maids brought anything to him to be tagged.

Mr. HWSOW was shown artist9® conception drawings 
drawn-in Memphis, Tennessee, and Birmingham, Alabama,, and 
he stated that neither of these drawings looked familiar 
to him.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

D.te_J^

BKKT A»SRS, Assistant Manager 9Wb@l te^Wart,
, M64 Lamar Avenue, .aM®®^ that site e®®4© tt® j>@sUwart .as, ^.v. 

^^#^'#iniaW;.d!^8 at-. ateM 5^10; AH '# ft#I-i4-196fc: W^'^^-- •
. stated that. sha vrt ©ff <uty that. Sam® feyat about 10 :00 'Bf • 

and she was sot ©a duty at th® restaurant on th® evening ' , -
of April 3, W. Ste said that she ewM not-remember anyone 
particular coming into th® restaurant on th® morning of . .

. April 4, 1@®8. She saM that she often gets guests from the 
hotel who. com® in for breakfast, hut from these guests 
that ©awe las that morning sh® could remember nothing ©on- " ■
corning anyone of them. ■

She was shown photographs of artist0© conception
drawings that ww draw in Memphis, Tonnes®®®, and Birmingham, 
Alabama, and sb® stated that the sketch that was draw in 

.Memphis looks familiar to her. Ste said, that it would have 
been possible that .on® of th® guest® ordered for room 
service on April 4, but off hand she could not remember 
anyone doing so. ib® added that if anyone had asked for 
room service either «1ETA WEL» or V. L, caPBBL Would 
have taken th® food tray to th® hotel room. Site stated sb® ' 
never saves any of th® food checks so sb® would have no record 
of her’sal®® for any particular day. •
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ,-

. Date <^/68

A®^ GASDMT^A,' for convenience, use® tt@ name 
ANDY GAST amid is employed as ami ©ver-the-road driver 
for Fruehauf Company. H® resides at Route 5, Fremont,. 
Ohio, but, because of Bi® extensive absence from Mme, 
©an more easily b© ©omita©ted through the Fruehauf Manager,-' 
Avon Lak®, ©bio.

^i Sie stated that on April 3, 1958, he checked in his
■ trailer and.' the® drove hi© tractor to the Bebel Hotel located

on 8. Lamar, Memphis, Tennessee. Be arrived at the motel
. between 5;00 amid 7;00 ©’©look in the evening, and after parking

the tractor la the required area ©mi the side of the motel 
went to the office amid registered*

GASDRIWA stated that he use® this motel each time 
he ©.©we® to Memphis amid did mot select it • •-®t <-;" random at 

• this time. •

: Following registration which resulted in his
; being assigned to room 35, he carried his overnight bag

from<tM-office to the room. During the period of register-.. . 
. .ing and. during the time he proceeded from the office to ' . { .

. His/.assigned room, he did not see anyonewhom he ©ah now '
.. ' recall. He has no recollection of seeing any vehicle parked

• . outside of the adjacent room, number 34, After cleaning up ;
he returned to th® restaurant of the motel and had dinner.
The desk clerk told him that a fellow Fruehauf driver <JW ' 
BERDAN (phonetic) was registered at th® motel across the 
court from room 35, and GASDRKTEA then went to visit with 
this driver and have a few beers and some conversation..

He recalls there was a storm brewing and the wind ■ 
. reached such force that he thought the roof of the motel 

might blow off,

. When he left his companion at approximately 9:00' -
o’clock that evening, he walked back to th® restaurant for a 
few moments and then returned to his room, number 35, at

------ ab@ut-9-£3D-P8k-------------■---------------- -—---------------------------------------------- ------- --------------
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. He stated that is proceeding frorn 'rom 12 to. the* 
restaurant ami fro® th® restaurant back to room 35, he did not ’ 
pass roc® 34,nor has he any recollection of seeing a ear 
parked there. He said that in returning, from the restaurant 
to his room, he felt that if a car had been parked outside '
of room 34, he, in all probability, would have, recalled it. .

At about 10:00 o’clock in the evening, he was watch- ' "
ing the beginning of the news program on television when he ’
heard the door to room 34 slam and was then aware there was ' '
an occupant to that room'. His primary thought was that in 
view of th® fact he could' hear the adjacent room’s occupant . 
moving. about, that he,: GASDRITZA, would probably lose some ' ■
sleep as soon as the other occupant turned on the television. Howeverr 
GASDRITZA said that following the news report, he went to sleep ~ 
and during the entire period that he was awake he heard no . '
noise from the adjoining room and is under the impression - 
the occupant did not . turn on the television.: .

The following morning he left his. room at approxi­
mately 7:00 o’clock and.-noticed a light ©stored car parked .'
in front of the entrance to room 34. He cannot recall the,.' ■ • 
make or model or'exact color>of this automobile, nor can .
he recall what license tags or other identifying or descriptive ■ 
data was affixed to the'vehicle. ' ' ;

' When he went to the restaurant for breakfast, he = -
did not recall anyone.else being there, and following his ; ■
breakfast returned to his,room about 7:30*' It was immediately . !
after this that he departed the motel with his tractor to ' I 
pick up, his trailer of cargo and depart Memphis./; . : . ; '

' In conclusion, SASMITZA stated that he cannot . 3
recall seeing any of the guests of the Rebel |otel from . i
the time of his arrival.until'the time of His^departure . ’
others'than the fellow,-,driver,whom he stayed’with for awhile,, • 3 
If anyone was there,Xhe’cahnot recall them and"would be . |
unable to identify them should he see them again. ' 3
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PHYSICAL EVIDENCE AND PHOTOGRAPHS

(This section of the report pertains 
only to photographs of the crime scene and the 
surrounding area; to physical, evidence obtained/, 
including latent fingerprints, in the area of the 
crime scene, and other material furnished to the 
FBI Laboratory, Washington, D. C.) ■
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mft April 6, 1968"'

On the evening of April 4, 1968, items listed _
below were given by Inspector N. E. ZACHARY, Homicide Bureau,, 
Memphis Police Department, Memphis, Tennessee,to Special Agent 
In Charge ROBERT G. JENSEN, of the Memphis Office of the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation. Inspector ZACHARY personally 
recovered these items from the sidewalk in front of 424 South 
Main Street, Memphis. These items were then turned over by 
Mr. JENSEN to Special Agent ROBERT FITZPATRICK, who personally 
delivered these ^Special Agent ROBERT A. FRAZIER, of the 
FBI Laboratory, Washington, D.C., at 5:10 a.m. on the morning 
of April 5, 1968. The items delivered are as follows:

(1.) A, black cardboard box which had originally ~ 
contained a Browning Mauser rifle. At one end of this box ~ 
appears a label bearing Number 130712.

. (2.) , Remington Gamemaster rifle, Model 760, Serial ^'
Number 461476, bn which is mounted a Redfield telescopic sight,

(3.) Ari empty ammunition clip removed from this “ 
rifle by Special Agent In Charge ROBERT G. JENSEN and 
Special Agent ORVILLE V. JOHNSON.

(4.) An empty shell casing removed from the chamber 
of this rifle by Mr. JENSEN and Special Agent JOHNSON.

(5.) A box containing nine cartridges,

(6.), . A/green and brown herringbone patterned bedspread.

(7.), .A .blue plastic zippered suitcase approximately 
twenty by thirty inches, which contained the following items:

(8.) Orie-magnetic tack hammer.

(9.) One pair of pliers bearing the label, ’’Rompage.”

(10.) Standard Oil road map designated, ’’Georgia - Alabama.’
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(11.) The first section of the April 4, 1968, 
issue of the ’’Commercial Appeal,” a daily newspaper published 
at Memphis, Tennessee.

(12.) A Standard Oil map of the United States.

(13.) Ope roll Of bathroom tissue.

(14.) Binoculars, trade name, Banner By Bushnell, * 
Serial Number DQ 408664.

(1^) Leather or plastic binocular case. "

(16.) Cardboard carton marked, ’’Bushnell.” :

(17.) Gray paper bag bearing an advertisement for 
York Arms Company,, Memphis, Tennessee.

“(18.) .York Arms Company sales slip in the amount of w 
$41.55, dated April 4, 1968. * ’

(19.) Clear plastic box containing a Gillette Safety 
Razor, Gillette razor blades, an aerosol can of Gillette shaving 
creme, a can of Gillette Right Guard deodorant, and a tube 
of Gillette Heads Up hair cream. A price sticker appears on. this 
box bearing the legend, ’’Oliver Rexall, Whitehaven, phone ; _
397-2301, $1.89.”

(20.) One white and yellow checked hand-towel. '

(21.) One white handkerchief, :

(22.) One tube of Colgate toothpaste.

(23.) . Oj?§ pair of long black socks. -

(24.) 
deodorant. ,

One seven ounce, can of Gillette Right Guard * "

(25.) 
size radio.

One six-transistor Channel Master pocket ^1
’ ’ V

(26.) One bottle of Bufferin tablets. r

(27.) One gray cloth belt. ’

(28.) One tube of Brylcreem had? dressing.
146 — J
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(29.) One bottle of One-A-Day vitamin tablets.

(30.) One small bar of Cashmere Bouquet soap,
bearing on the wrapper an advertisement for Friendship inns.

(310 One small ,size bar of Cashmere Bouquet soap.

(32.)

(33.) One bar of Dial soap.

(34.) One hair brush.

(35.) One tube of Head and Shoulders shampoo, stamped 
’’Liggett Rexall Number 1678, $1.10.”

(36.) One can of Kiwi brown shoe polish.

(37.) One aerosol can of Palmolive Rapid Shave, 
stamped, ’’Liggett Rexall Number 3478, 79$.”

(38.) A maroon button.

(39.) One toothbrush.

(40.) One safety razor, brand unknown.

(41.) One plastic bottle of Mennen Afta Shaving lotion.

(42.) Two bobby pins.

(43.) Brown paper bag containing two unopened cans
of Schlitz beer, bearing the legend, ’’Mississippi Tax Paid, 
4 cents.”

Also delivered to the Federal Bureau of Investigation
Laboratory by Special Agent FITZPATRICK were the following 
three twenty dollar bills, which had been obtained from 
Mrs. BESSIE RUTH BREWER, it being believed that one of them 
had been given to her on April 4, 1968, by the unknown murderer 
who had rented a room in her rooming house;

Federal Reserve Note
Series 1963 A SN F14002844A

Federal Reserve Note
Series 1963 A SN HJ4164 663A

Federal Reserve Note
Series 1963 SN F06445143A
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date -4/11/68______________ _

The following items were received by SA ROBERT 
FITZPATRICK from SAC ROBERT CL JENSEN at the FBI Office, 
841 Federal Building, Memphis, Tennessee:

1) One pair of teen’s shorts (waist band 
in unstretched condition, one side measures 
approximately 11-3/4 inches, which would be 
waist band of approximately 23-1/2 inches)

2) T-shirt, size 42-44, designated ’’Jockey Power 
Knit,” T-shirt large size. It appears on 
visual examination that the lower portion of 
the T-shirt has been cut,

3) One board which is part of a window sill 
in the window of a bathroom at 422 i South 
Main Street, Memphis*

These items were personally taken by SA ROBERT 
FITZPATRICK to the FBI Laboratory, Washington, D* C,

SA ROBERT FITZPATRICK left the Memphis FBI Office 
at 6:15 p.m, April 6, 1968, en route Metropolitan Airport, 
Memphis, Tennessee, SA FITZPATRICK arrived at the Airport 
at 6:40 p,md, boarded American Airlines Flight #132 en route 
Washington, D, C„, at Washington National Airport,

SA FITZPATRICK arrived at Washington National Airport, 
Washington, D, C,, at 9:45 pam,, and personally delivered the 
aforementioned evidence to SA JAMES CADIGAN of the Document 
Section, FBI, Washington, D, C9J at 9:55 p„m«

SA FITZPATRICK had these items of evidence in h£$ 
possession at all times until they were personally delivered ; 
by SA ROBERT FITZPATRICK to Washington, D» C., and ultimately 
released to SA JAMES CADIGAN of the FBI Laboratory, Washington,D,C.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 8, I9_6_8

On the evening of April 4, 1968 ? DR. JERRY T. FRANCISCO,
H Medical Examiner, University of Tennessee^ Memphis, Tennessee, 

>M Sav® to Lieutenant,. J. D. HAMBY, Homicide Bureau, Memphis .
|. Police Department, the bullet removed from the body of
W the deceased DR.MARTIN LUTHER KING. Lieutenant HAMBY turned 
| this bullet over to Inspector N» E. ZACHARY^ Homicide Bureau, 
K Memphis Police Department, who, in turn, delivered it to 
| Special Agent CYRIL F. BUSCH. Special Agent BUSCH hand carried 
| this bullet to Special Agent In Charge ROBERT G. JENSEN, who, 
i in turn, furnished same to Special Agent ROBERT FITZPATRICK, to
t be hand parried to Washington, D.C. ;

At 5:10 a.m., on the morning of April 5, 1968
Special Agent FITZPATRICK delivered this bullet to Special 
Agent ROBERT A. FRAZIER, of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Laboratory, Washington, D.C.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

!
1 Date____________ 4/H/68

The following items were received by SA ROBERT 
FITZPATRICK from SAC ROBERT G. JENS® at the FBI Office, 

< 841 Federal Building, .Memphis, Tennessees

.Q .;. 1) Original registration card with the name ' ■
;?’^ ERIC 8. GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue-, Birmingham,
■^ - Alabama, who according to the card had Room 34

' and gave car license No, 138993, State of
Alabama, Arrival date is shown as April 3, 

M ;: 1968, and make of car is listed as Mustang,
L This card is the property of VIC DUPRATT’s

? New Rebel Motor Hotel, 3466 Lamar, Memphis,
^ -jv;,.. S v • Tennessee, The reverse side of this card ■ •

has the following information thereon:
■ Name: "Golt, $♦ S,”

■ Room: 34
Rate: 6,24
Arrival date: ”4/3”
Departure date: ”4/4”

2) One bar of Cams© toilet soap,

a SA ROBERT FITZPATRICK personally delivered these "^
! items to the Memphis Metropolitan Airport and personally handed’ 
| these items to Captain C, M, VICKERS, American Airlines Flight 
| No, 132 which was scheduled to leave Memphis at 6:45 p,m., CST, 
| April 9, 1968, and arrive Washington National Airport, Washington, 
I D, C,, at 9:29 p, m,, EST, .
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The Albany Office of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation advised on April 8, 1968, that experts 
at Textile Marking Machine Company, Syracuse, New York, ■ 
had advised that the machine which printed the laundry 
labels on the undershorts and tee shirt abandoned by the 
Unknown Subject on April 4, 1968, is unusual in that the 
first two type characters are 15 point type and the last 
three characters are 18 point type, with the middle character, 
the letter B, -probably being narrow rather than regular type. 
The usual machine carries 15 point type for the first 3 
characters and 18 point type for the last two characters. 
Textile Marking Machine experts also stated that this 
machine is defective in that it is producing a tape 
1 and 1/16 inches long instead of 1 and 1/8 inches long and 
is not projecting the tape far enough, resulting in cutting 
off a portion of the first letter.

Textile Marking Machine Company furnished a list 
of concerns who purchased Thermo-Seal machines capable of 
printing a five character code and a nationwide canvass 
has been instituted for the purpose of locating the machine 
used by the laundry which was patronised by the Unknown 
Subject.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ;

d*^ April 5, 19681

Bet. E. S.BERKLEY, Homicide Bureau, Police Department, 
, Memphis, Tennessee, was interviewed at the Homicide Bureau, at 
I which time he furnished the following information;

At the instructions of Assistant Chief ROUTT W the 
Memphis Police Department, he went to st. Joseph's Hospital at 
approximately 7;45 p.m. this evening. While at the Hospital, . 
he obtained the personal clothing from the body of MARTIN 
LUTHER KING JR. At this- time, KING’S body Was located iH a . 
consultation room on the main floor of St. Joseph's H6^i‘^fir> 

: ad'Jh;cent to'the-emergency ward. • 1 ■ ' :'“Ja\ ?ype' .

| He then brought the clothing belonging to Dr.* 'W 
to the Homicide Bureau of the Memphis police Departme'nt.

: " At this point, Det. BERKLEY made available- ’Ib^'^fe.
ination the following items belonging to Dr. lUftTIti'Llftl^^

- 1‘)' White long sleeve Arrow, shirt,' wash-and-wear.style,
. showing a compos ition,-.®8ad® -^’'bt ...dacron and polye'stbr.1^ This 

’ shirt was blood sta ined ;aitd thefe^was a large - hole' bn? ^h^rigbt
side in the area of the collar. .

< ■ m.K h i no
2)
petroceli and

One black suit coat^hd pants bearing the’ lab^l - 
the name Timmerman, Atlanta, on the inside label 
The-coat was blood stained and torn.- . ' ’of the coat

3) One pair black 100 percent nylon shorts, size 34,
bearing the name Shorewood;

' • 4)

5)

6)

One. tie, brand D and H, bearing the name Apparel shop.

One pair men’s biAck socks. ’

One white T-shirt bearing the name Lewis, medium size,
Which was blood stained.

*--; ■ One pair black Bannister shoes. ■
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Det. BERKLEY advised that he also obtained from Dr.
jS: KING’S body two $10 bills, one $5 bill and three $1 bills, as 
§ well as 45 cents in change.. He also, obtained a key to Room 307 
.^•...for the Lorraine Motel and Hotel. He also obtained one silver 
^ pen, numerous business cards and a black address book bearing 
H§ the year 1968 on the cover. .

W
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

n.ta 4/11/68

Lt. J. D. HAMBY, Homicide Bureau, Memphis Police 
Department, and SA FRANKLIN L. JOHNSON after observing what 
appeared to be a recently made indentation in the window 
sill of a window of the bathroom located at the east end of 
a hallway in the north wing, second floor of a rooming house, 
422| S. Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, removed a substantial 
portion of that window sill. Lt. HAMBY and SA JOHNSON 
identified this window sill and retained it as possible 
evidence. ' '

By way of further explanation, the rooming house 
in question occupies a part of the second of two separate 
buildings there being an enclosed walkway connecting the/two 
buildings. Mr. FRANK BREWER, husband of the landlady of 
this rooming house, advised that all tenants in the"rooming 
house use the address of 422| S. Main Street, although the 
north wing of this rooming house is not actually located 
over the entrance designated as 422| S. Main StreetiTh^ 
bathroom window from which this sill was removed faces east 
and from this window there is a clear view of the west side 
of the Lorraine Motel which is located east of the rooming 
house in question.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 5, 1963

Police Department
Lt. GLYNN KING, Homicide Bureau, Memphis, Tennessee,

was interviewed at the Homicide
which time he furnished the following information:

Bureau, at

At approximately 7:15 p.m. this evening, 
Apartment 56,422^ South Main Street, Memphis, and 
a search of this apartment with several other law enforcement

he was at 
conducted

officers. The search was conducted after it was believed that 
the slayer of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. had stayed in this ■
room. During the course of the search, he obtained a red, ;
white and blue stick pin which appeared to be a Disabled Veterans 
piii. The stick pin was located in the top drawer on:the left hand 
side of the dresser adjacent to the east wall of Apartment 5B. ■■ 
This stick pin was taken to the Homicide Bureau to be retained p 
as possible evidence. . §
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

1 • Date

Mr. FRANK BREWER, husband of the landlady at a v
rooming house, 422| South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, <
permitted Captain NICK CARIMI, Identification Bureau, 
Memphis Police Department, and SA FRANKLIN L. JOHNSON 1:
entry into Room 5-B of this rooming house on the evening i 
of -April 10, 1968, following which a small blond chest 
of drawers, located at that time against the west wall 
of this room, was completely processed for latent a
fingerprints, and no latents of value were obtained. ^

This chest was processed for latent prints 
after Mr. BREWER^s wife had on April 10, 1968, called 
attention to the fact that this chest had originally 
been placed against the east window in the south wall 
of this room when she rented the room on April 4, 1968, 
to a man using the name of JOHN WILLARD, but later when 
she checked this room, she found that this chest had been 
moved to the west wall of the room and a chair placed 
next to that window.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _ 4/5/68

Et LARRY HUTCHINSON, Criminal Investigator, 
Attorney General‘s Office, Shelby County, Memphis* Tennessee* 
was interviewed at the Homicide Bureau of the Memphis Police 
Department* at which time he furnished the following information:

Mr. HUTCHINSON advised that he went to Apartment B} 
422| South Main Street* at approximately 7:30 or 8:00 p.m,, 
April 4, 1968, at which time he and other officers conducted a 
search of this apartment. He identified the other officers conducting 
this search and working with him as Captain R, L, WILLIAMS 
and Captain R, At COCHRAN, of the Memphis Police Department* 
and JOHN CARLISLE, Chief Investigator* Shelby County Attorney 
General's Office, Memphis. Mr. HUTCHINSON stated that during 
this time a complete and minute search was made of this 
apartment* at which time the following items of possible '
evidentiary value were located and retained as evidence in this 
case; ;1„

A« One pillow and one pillowcase. .

B. Two white sheets. 7/

C. One small green pillow* which appears-to be^a 
couch pillow. . .'

D. One black strap with buckle* approximately one-half 
inch in width. 1

Ei One small black strap approximately one-fourth 
inch in width. . .

F. One towel, white in color with blue and green stripes, ■

G. Several strands of,grassy-like material which were j 
located approximately four feet and one inch north of the south | 
wall and four feet and three inches west ofSthe east wall in j
this apartment, _________ .________/_______ _ _________  ._______J_ _______ j
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Mr. HUTCHINSON advised that after the above items 
of evidence were located, they were then taken to the 
Homicide Bureau at the Memphis Police Department where he 
identified them by placing his initials on a small brown tag 
and putting each item in a separate cellophane bag.i
Mr. HUTCHINSON turned this evidence over to SAs SLOAN and ,
JOHNSON in order that they may be forwarded to the FBI Laboratory?
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date — 4/3.2/68

On April 12, 1968, SA THOMAS L. BUCKLEY gathered 
soil samples from the below-listed locations. It is noted I
that the second floor of 418 South Main Street is the ;
north wing of a rooming house, the main entrance of which is j
located at 422| South Main Street. It is further noted j
that there is on the second floor of these buildings a j
covered connected walkway between the buildings through *
which one may pass from one building to the other. 1

All references made to the directions,, ’’right” and, s
’’left,” as listed below, are made with reference to the scene '
that would be presented to a person who was facing the rear of j
these buildings. I

Soil Samples; f
■ . - 1

1. Sample obtained from in front of the threshold j
of the rear door of 418 South Main Street. . J

2. Specimen obtained from a location six feet from the j 
building and five feet to the left of the rear door of
418 South Main Street. ’ J

3. Specimen obtained from a location 12 feet from ^*i 
the building and nine feet to the left of the rear door of 418 South ; 
Main Street. ?

4. Specimen obtained from a location twenty feet ■
from the building and fifteen feet to the left of the rear '
door of 418 South Kain Street.

5. Specimen obtained 47 feet from the building and 
20 feet to the left of the rear door of 418 South Main Street.

6. Specimen obtained 48 feet from the foot of the ;
stairs in the rear of the building known as 422| South Main 
Street and in a line with those stairs.
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| /^''a.. ' ■ ti?4 specimen from Immediately, in? front of the ■ ■ ” .
| foot of the stairs in the rear of the building at 422| South 
f Main Street ♦ . ■ ' ’ • ’ . ’ . • j

L 8, Specimen from between 418 and 422| South Main
I Street at the rear of and even with the end of 422f. South
;’ Main Street. : '

? 9. Specimen obtained 15 feet from the end of a fence
: and four feet north of that fence, the fence being located on the south 
. side of 422| South Main Street.

; 10. Specimen, obtained from location four feet north
, of the southeast corner of 418 South Main Street, and three
; feet from the building wall.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date </X5/68

' ' Onlpril IJ, 1968^ 'SA THOMAS L. BUCKLEY Obtained
soil specimens from the vicinity of the Rebel Motel, 
3466 Lamar Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, as stated below.

It should be noted that all references to the 
directions ’’right** and ’’left" are from the viewpoint of 
a person standing in the parking lot of the Rebel Motel 
facing the door to Unit 34.

SOIL SPECIMENS:

No. 1; /

Specimen obtained from a depression in the 
blacktop immediately in front of Units 34 and 35 of the 
Rebel Motel and approximately one foot from the curb.

No. 2;

Soil specimen obtained from a depression in 
the blacktop 9 feet from the curb and 8 feet to the right 
of the door to Unit 34.

Soil specimen from a depression in the blacktop 
14 feet to the left of the door to Unit 34 and 9 feet from 
the curb. •

No. 4:

Specimen of soil obtained from a depression in ..... 
the blacktop 24 feet to the left of the door and one foot 
from the curb.

No. 5: . .

A specimen of soil obtained from a depression,in 
the blacktop 6 feet to the right of the door to Unit 34 and 

________one foot from the curb._________ :_______________________________________ _ ;
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Ko. 6;

Soil specimen from grassy area between the 
curb and sidewalk immediately in front of the door to 
Unit 34.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/B/68

Detective THOMAS SMITH, Homicide Bureau, Memphis 
Police Department, advised that he had taken the following 
photographs on April 4, 1968. He stated he used 4x5 
speedgraphic camera, serial number 969171, equipped with a 
135 mm Graplex Optar lens, serial number 45917. SMITH 
advised that he used Kodak Tri-X film and number 5 
General Electric photo flashbulbs for the photographs.

1. Showing blood on veranda, second floor of 
Lorraine Motel, 406 Mulberry. Exposure data: 1/200 second 

( F.18, distance approximately 6 feet.

2. Front of Lorraine Motel showing rooms 206 
* and 306. Exposure data: 1/200 second F.18r distance 

approximately 30 feet.

3. Front of Canipe Amusement Company, 424 S. 
Main, showing bundle. Exposure data: 1/200 second F.18, 

. distance 10 feet.

4. Front of the Canipe Amusement Company, 424 S. 
Main, showing bundle. Exposure data: distance 10 feet, 
1/200 second F.18.

5. Showing interior of room 5-B, second floor, 
422j S. Main Street, shooting southeast from entrance. 
Exposure data: 1/200 second F>18, distance 12 feet. .

6. Showing interior of room 5-B, shooting south 
from entrance. Exposure data: 1/200 second F.18, distance 
12 feet.

7. Showing second floor hallway looking west, 
; 422| S. Main. Exposure data: 1/200 second F.18, distance
! approximately 25 feet. ,

8. Showing rear stairs leaving from second floor 
to ground, 422| S. Main. Exposure data: 1/200 second F.18, 

__ distance approximately. 25 feet.__ _____________________^______ .________ _
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. . 9. Showing rear stairs looking towards second 
floor 422| S. Main* Exposure data: 1/200 second F.18, 
distance 25 feets.' : ■ . . _

10. Showing entry to rear bathroom second floor, 
422| S. Main. Exposure data: 1/200 second F.18, distance - . .
15 feeti ' • • . '

11 . Showing entry of rear bathroom'second floor 
looking east 422^ S. Main. Exposure data: 1/200 second 
F.18, distance 10 feet.

■ 12. Showing bathtub in rear bathroom second floor
422|S. Main. Exposure data: 1/200 second F.18, distance 
7 feet. ■ . ' .

13. Showing rear exterior of second floor 422|
S. Main. Exposure data: 1/200 second F.18, distance 20 feet;

14. Showing/.screens found near north wall at rear - 
of 422j S. Main looking/northwest. Exposure data: 1/200 
second F.18, distance 7 feet. , <

■ 15. Showing debris at rear of Jim's Grill, 418 S. 1
Main. Exposure data:. 1/200 Second F.18, distance 7 feet. ’

16. Showing, footprints found between 418 and.422| . '
S. Main. Exposure data: 1/200 second F.18, distance 8 feet. f

17. Closeup of footprint found between 418 and
422^ S. Main. Exposure data: 1/200 second F.18, distance
6 feet. . - . . ' . - . ;

The above' photographs were developed • and printed !
by Detective CALVIN ELLISON, Photographer, ■ Memphis Police . 1 ’■
Department, Memphis, Tennessee. . : /
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e
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

’Date ..A.p.r_il...1.2 , .196.8.

Detective CALVIN ELLISON, photographer, Memphis
Police Department. Memphis,. Tennessee, advised that he had 
taken the following photographs on April 4, 1968. < He ? 
stated these photographs’were taken with.a.four by five 
Speed Graphic camera, serial number 889178, equipped with 
135 millimeter Graphlex Optar lens, serial number 893919. 
Kodak Tri-X film was used for all photographs and number 
five General Electric photo flash bulbs were used for 
illumination. Detective ELLISON stated that Detective 
THOMAS' SMITH, Homicide Bureau, had also taken 17 
photographs of the Lorraine Motel and the area of 
422-^ South Main and in order,to preserve the continuity, 
the photographs taken by Detective SMITH had been numbered 
from one to 17. Detective ELLISON stated that his photographs 
begin with number 18. They are as follows.' .

18. Showing right side and upper abdomen 
of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR-, taken at . . 
City Morgue, John Gaston Hospital, Memphis, 
Tennessee. Exposure data : 1/400 second, .
F.32, distance 5'' < ■ .

19. Showing wound and upper body of victim. 
Exposure data : 1/400 second, F. 32, ..distance
4’- ■ '

20. Showing wound and upper body of-victimr ■ 
Exposure data: 1/400 second. F,32, distance

21. Showing wound and right side of head of 
victim. Exposure data: 1/400 second, F. 32 .
distance Sj’, '

22. Showing front and head of victim; 
Exposure data: 1/400 second, F. 32, 
distance 3|'. ’ :
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23. Showing left upper body of victim. 
Exposure data: 1/400 second, F.32, 
distance 4| ’. .

24. Showing left upper body of victim.
Exposure data: 1/400 second, F.32, .
distance 2i\

25. Showing upper body of victim. 
Exposure data: 1/400 second, F.32, 
distance 6 *.

26. Showing left rear of body of victim. 
Exposure data: 1/400 second, F.32, 
distance 3j’.

27. Showing upper back of victim. 
Exposure data: 1/400 second, F.32, 
distance 4*.

28. Showing right rear of body of victim. 
Exposure data: 1/400 second, F.32, 
distance 4*. .

29. Showing right side of body of victim. 
Exposure data: 1/400 second, F.32, 
distance 5*. .

30. Showing rear of body of victim. 
Exposure data: 1/400 second, F.32, 
distance 5*.

The following photographs were taken on April 5, 
1968, by Detective CALVIN ELLISON, using the camera and 
film described above. Natural lighting was used for 
illumination, except where noted; .

31. Looking north on Kain Street toward 
the 400 block of South Kain. Exposure 
data: 1/200 second, F.22, distance '
infinity. '

32. Showing Fire Station Number 2, 
northeast corner of Kain Street, looking 
east. Exposure data: 1/100 second, F.22, 
distance 100*.
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33. Showing Fir© Station Number 2, 
northeast corner of Main and Butler, 
looking east. Exposure data: 1/100 second, 
F.2< distance 100*.

34/ Showing entrance to parking lot and 
j^ik yard, south side of 424 South Main. 
Exposure data: 1/100 second, F.22, 
.distance 100*. ’

$$. Showing entrance to parking lot and 
^unk yard, immediately to the south of 
#24 South Main, looking east. Exposure

/data: 1/100 second, F.22, distance 100*.

36. Showing front of 422, 422| and
424 South Main, looking east. Exposure 
data: 1/100 second, F.32, distance 100*.

37. Showing front of 418, 422, and 
422j South Main, looking east. Exposure
data: 1/100 second, F.22, distance 100*

38. Showing front of 422, 422| and 424 
South Main, looking northeast. Exposure 
data: 1/100 second, F.22, distance 30*.

39. Showing 418, 422 and 422f South 
Main, looking southeast. Exposure 
data: 1/100 second, F.22, distance 100*.

40. Showing Main Street and Oast side of 
sidewalk on Main Street, looking south 
from Ruling Avenue. Exposure data: 
1/100 second, F.22, distance infinity.

41. Looking west from front of Room 306, 
second floor, Lorraine Motel. Exposure 
data: 1/200 second, F.22, distance infinity.

42. Looking west from driveway entrance 
to Lorraine Motel on Mulberry. Exposure 
data: 1/200 second, F.22, distance infinity.
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7 43. Showing front of Lorraine Motel from
I entrance driveway on Mulberry Street,'
* looking east. Exposure data: 1/200 second,

F.22, distance 100*.

1 44. Showing Lorraine Motel from south
f entrance, looking north from Butler Street.
• Exposure data: 1/200 second, F.22, distance

50’.

| 45. Showing Lorraine Motel, looking
j northeast. Exposure data: 1/200 second,
’ « . ;F» 22 ^distance infinity.... ... . . ■ . ; .

; " . 46. ' Wowing : Lorraine; Motei% :^^ ’
Exposure data: 1/200 second, F.22, distance50*.

' 47. Showing rear of Fire Station Humber 2,
‘ looking northwest. Exposure data: 1/200
. second, F.22, distance 100°.

_ 48. Showing Mulberry Street from'intersection
of Mulberry and Butler Streets, looking north. 
Exposure data: 1/200 second, F.22, distance 
100*.

, 49. Showing Lorraine Motel from top of rear
* steps of Fire Station Humber 2, locking

northeast. Exposure data: 1/200 second, . 
F.22, distance infinity.

50. Showing Lorraine Motel from northeast 
corner of Fire Station Humber 2. Exposure 
data: 1/200 second, F.22, distance infinity.

| 51. Showing rear of 418 - 422 South Main
* Street, looking northwest. Exposure ■

data: 1/200 second, F.22, distance 100’.

■ 52. Showing rear of 418 - 424 Sosuth Main, 
looking northwest. Exposure data: 1/200, 
F.22, distance 100’.
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